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UNCLASSIFIED 

Pharr, Brian M 

From: 	 Shore, Rhonda H (NEA/PPD) 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, March 26, 2003 9:23 AM 
To: 	 Dolan, JoAnn; Sullivan, Gregory W; Smith, James E (NEA/P) 
Subject: 	 FW: L-Press Guidance - APPLICATION OF GENEVA CONVENTIONS 

Categories: UNCLASSIFIED 

NEA clears - a couple of typos are tracked. Also, re: consistency — sometimes you have Al Qaida, sometimes you have Al 
Qai'da; 
all abbreviations should be spelled out (Boucher's rules) - even Gtmo. 

Gregg Sullivan may contact you with additional changes. 

Rhonda 

 

RELEASED IN FULL 
-----Original Message-- 

From: 	 Smith, James E (NEA/P) 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, March 26, 2003 9:11 AM 
To: 	 Shore, Rhonda H (NEA/PPD); Sullivan, Gregory, W 
Subject 	FW: L-Press Guidance - APPLICATION OF GENEVA CONVENTIONS 

 

   

In accordance with E.O. 12958 this message is UNCLASSIFIED. 

Attachment(s): 

This e-mail is UNCLASSIFIED when separated from the UNCLASSIFIED attachment (1- 
2D1Q01I.DOC) 

****** * ********* *********** *************************** 

With our clearance, this can be made available to the field. 

Jim 

-----Original Message----- 
From: 	 Dolan, JoAnn 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, March 25, 2003 6:45 PM 
To: 	 Thessin, James H; Miller, Ronald W(S/WCI); Cummings, Edward R (Main State); Das, Himamauli 
Cc: 	 Smith, James E (NEA/P) 
Subject: 	L-Press Guidance - APPLICATION OF GENEVA CONVENTIONS 

2D1Q01!.doc 

Jim/Him: I understand that the question we prepared for Grossman today did not need to be used during 
his al Jazeera interview. NEA/P has asked us to prepare press guidance with the same response which they think will be 
useful for posts in the field. I have done so on the assumption it does not need to be re-cleared for these purposes. 
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